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1) SUBJECT

This Request for Information (RFI) is seeking information that will assist in the prospective procurement to acquire orthoimagery for the statewide imagery consortium members. We are requesting that vendors ensure that the responses provided can meet the requirements identified by WaTech. 

2) RESPONSES DUE

We are requesting that vendors respond with any preprinted materials that would provide the information we request, and short descriptions to requirements listed.  

Please provide your responses in an electronic format, such as Acrobat or Microsoft Word.  This will assist in our review process.  We value your time and do not want you to spend your time preparing lengthy responses.  After reviewing the responses, vendors may be selected for presentations to be given via Teams.  

Vendors should also be prepared to provide evaluation copies of imagery upon request, as a follow up to this RFI.

Responses to this RFI should be submitted to the RFI Coordinator no later than February 17, 2026 at 12:00 noon local time, Olympia, WA.  

Please do not cut and paste your responses into this RFI.  Instead provide your response as a separate document and include numbers referencing the RFI section you are responding to. Only the one electronic copy need be submitted.  

E-mail is the only method of delivery.  Hardcopy responses, materials and faxed responses will not be accepted.  Please submit responses to the RFI Coordinator at the following email:  

Email Address
Questions can be directed to the RFI Coordinator at jessica.smith@watech.wa.gov or 407-8655.


3) DESCRIPTION

WaTech is evaluating possible providers of orthoimagery for the statewide imagery consortium members.  
The intent of this RFI is to determine the capabilities of the vendor community’s services to fulfill WaTech’s requirements. Included in this evaluation is WaTech’s desire to determine sufficient financial information to make a financial evaluation of the viability of this effort. 
The response shall clearly outline how your services fulfill the requirements listed.
Based upon the response a request may be made for a follow-up discussion of your services. 

WaTech may, in its sole discretion, consider meeting individually with potential vendors for follow up information as WaTech deems necessary. WaTech will contact the vendors if they decide to engage in informational exchange meetings. 

4) DISCLAIMERS

This RFI is issued solely for information and planning purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation.  The issuance of this RFI and your preparation and submission of information do not commit WaTech to any contractual relationship, directly or indirectly.  WaTech will not reimburse or make payment for any costs incurred in the preparation and submittal of your response.  The representations made by the Vendor in their responses will be considered material representations of fact upon which reliance shall be placed if WaTech determines to enter into a subsequent RFP or contract. 
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All materials submitted in response to this RFI become the property of WaTech.  WaTech has the right to use any of the ideas presented in any such materials.  

Proprietary Information
Any information contained in the response that is proprietary or confidential must be clearly designated.  Marking of the entire response as proprietary or confidential will neither be accepted nor honored.  WaTech will not accept responses where pricing is marked proprietary or confidential. 

To the extent consistent with chapter 42.56 RCW, the Public Disclosure Act, WaTech will maintain the confidentiality of Vendor’s information marked “confidential” or “proprietary.”  If a request is made to view Vendor’s proprietary information, WaTech will notify Vendor of the request and of the date that the records will be released to the requester unless Vendor obtains a court order enjoining that disclosure.  If Vendor fails to obtain the court order enjoining disclosure, WaTech will release the requested information on the date specified. 


High Level Features and Requirements:

1. Company Overview
1.1 Please provide an overview of your company, customer base and services.
1.2 What industries do you primarily serve?
1.3 What differentiates your orthoimagery from others in the market?


2. Product Overview
2.1 Provide a brief overview of available orthoimagery covering Washington State, including the resolution (GSD) of the orthoimagery and acquisition dates.
2.2 Please provide horizontal accuracy statements for the available orthoimagery. 
2.3 Please provide the quality control procedures used to ensure minimal shadows, snow, smoke, haze, fog, smears or voids.
2.4 Please provide any additional metadata available for orthoimagery offered in this RFI.
2.5 One copy of the orthophoto data must be delivered in uncompressed GeoTiff format for WaTech on-site hosting.  UTM projection is preferred.


3. Licensing
3.1 Licensing must allow all Washington State Imagery Consortium Participants unlimited access/ licenses.  Consortium participants may include: Washington State Agencies, Regents-level institutions, all county and city governments, all public safety and municipalities (PSAP, Water, Fire Districts, PUDs) and Tribes.
3.2 Any commercial firm doing work on behalf of the above governmental entities will be able to access the data for the duration of that contracted work.
3.3 Licensing must allow for using the data in perpetuity.
3.4 Please describe how the licensing would work with the public disclosure laws.  E.g. Conditions that it could be released based on maximum square mile, etc.


4. Other options and features
4.1 Is there a streaming service available for consortium partners?
4.2 Is there a Color Infrared (CIR) 4bandproduct available?
4.3 Does your company have additional imagery or expect to have imagery available in the future?
4.4 Does your company offer other related products, such as the stereo used to create the orthoimagery?


5. Pricing
5.1 Please provide clear pricing for the base statewide orthoimagery offered.
5.2 Include additional optional purchases as separate items.
5.3 Do you offer discounts for long-term commitments?


6. Implementation and Timeline
6.1 When would the imagery be available for purchase?
6.2 What is the delivery mechanism?
6.3 What is the level of support offered for QC issues of the orthoimagery?


7. Reference and Additional Information
7.1 Can you provide references or case studies from other customers using the orthoimagery offered in this RFI?
7.2 Are there any unique selling points or additional capabilities that have not been covered in the above questions?
7.3  Do you offer any trial or demo versions of the product so we can evaluate it in our environment before making a commitment?
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